

PIAA DISTRICT IV
March 6, 2024
Minutes

Present: Chris Venna, Chairman; Corey Mosher, Vice-Chairman; Glenn Fogel (via Goggle Meet), Treasurer; Hal Stockdill, Executive Secretary. Others present are Brian Albertson, Janis Arp, Andy Boyer, Curt Chilson, Todd Engel, Roger Heckrote, Daryl Hunsberger, Ben Lorson, Sean McCann, Kevin Morgan, Mike Snyder, Matt Sottolano, Ed Weaver, Doug Wesner and Jim Zack.

The meeting was convened at 5:13 p.m. by Chairman, Chris Venna.

The minutes from the January 30, 2024 meeting were accepted and approved.
(Motion: Heckrote. Second: Mosher. 19-0)

The Treasurer's Report was presented by Mr. Fogel and approved.
(Motion: Alberson. Second: McCann. 19-0)

Chris Venna discussed the final details for the Spring Workshop.

Discussion took place concerning the behavior of players, coaches, officials and fans.

The committee approved amending a co-op agreement between Northwest Area High School (host) and Benton Area High School to add Millville High School in the sport of Boys' and Girls' Track & Field.
(Motion: Stockdill. Second: Arp. 19-0)

The committee approved a request from Central Columbia High School to waive Article I Section 3 (Age) and Article VIII Section I (Period of Participation) and grant Joseph R. Toscano one semester of eligibility in the sport of Tennis.
(Motion: Stockdill. Second: Lorson. 19-0)

The committee approved a co-op agreement between Millville High School (host) and Benton Area High School on the sport of Girls' Softball, pending receipt of required documentation.
(Motion: Zack. Second: Arp. 19-0)

The committee confirmed the prior approvals (Article VI), and foreign exchange students (Article VII) as presented.
(Motion: Albertson. Second: Heckrote. 19-0)

Committee reports were presented and accepted as follows:

Field Hockey	Kevin Morgan
Wrestling	Hal Stockdill
Swimming/Diving	Janis Arp
Basketball/Spirit	Chris Venna
Track & Field	Daryl Hunsberger
Baseball	Sean McCann
Male Officials	Brian Albertson
Merchandise	Glenn Fogel
Gimpware	Roger Heckrote

(Motion to accept the reports: Zack. Second: Chilson. 19-0)

The committee approved the purchase of a canopy to be used while selling merchandise.

(Motion: Heckrote. Second: Morgan. 19-0)

The next meeting is scheduled for Monday, April 22, 2024, at Watson Inn beginning at 10:30am.

The meeting was adjourned at 6:00 p.m. (Motion: Mosher. Second: Weaver. 19-0)